Freedom of Information Act 2000/Environmental Information Regulations 2004  
re: pre-employment screening 
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:

 

1. Do you have an active programme of pre-employment screening for candidates [at your department]
Answer:
Yes
2. Do you do this for all grades? If not, what grades are screened?

Yes

3. Do you run DBS checks as a matter of course?

No

4. Is the screening service run through a third party?

No

5. Who is your current screening provider?

In house

6. Can you provide a link to the published contract on contract finder.

Not applicable

7. Who is the main point of contact for this contract? Please provide their name, title and contact details.

Not applicable

8. Does your contract have a minimum committed annual volume?

Not applicable

9. Have you got automated reference checks?

Not currently however our next upgrade in our HR system will have automated references
10. How are you checking Right to Work?

Currently in person

11. Are you running any of the following screens? Social Media, Digital ID, Instant Employee Referencing
We do not currently run any of the above screening

12. What is your average time from hire to onboard?

This information is not held by the Council and is informing you as required by Section 1(1) of the Act.

13. What is you HR system? (eg Workday, Oracle)

iTrent

14. Is your current screening provider integrated into this platform?

Not applicable

You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
